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From: Nelson, David J. (CMS/OEM)

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 12:44 PM

To: Greene, Kevin E

Cc: Fryer, Teresa M. (CMS/OIS); Mack, Lisa E. (CMS/OIS); Linares, George E. (CMS/QIS); Schankweiler, Thomas W.
(CMS/0IS)

Subject: RE: DHS

Revin,

Thanks for the outreach. Lisa will coordinate a time for us to get together.

Thanks

Dave

David Nelson, Acting Chief Information Officer
Director, Office of information Services
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services
410-7806-5246

From: Greene, Kevin E [mailto:kevin.greene@hg.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 11:59 AM

To: Nelson, David J. (CMS/OEM)

Cc: Trenkle, Tony (CMS/OIS); Fryer, Teresa M. (CMS/0IS)
Subject: RE: DHS

Hello David:

thad a productive meeting with Kevin Charest and his team on last week and would fove to meet with you soon.

Mease let me know a good time to schedule a mesting.

Thanks

From: Nelson, David J. (CMS/OEM) [mailto:David.Nelson@cms.hhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 1:20 PM

To: Greene, Kevin E

Cc: Trenkle, Tony (CMS/OIS); Fryer, Teresa M. (CMS/QIS)

Subject: FW: DHS

Kevin,

As the new Acting Chief Information Officer for CMS, | would be very interested in talking to you about the type of
support DHS may be able to provide for Healthcare.gov.

Please let us know if yvou are available for a quick conversation.
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